
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CN=Norman Dodes/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx 

Wednesday, July 25, 2007 1 :59 PM 

CN=Al Paonessa 111/0U=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx 

Cc: CN=Esther Emanuele/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; 
george.fields@andrx.com; j ohn.j efferson@andrx.com; CN= Kim 
Bloom/OU=Anda/0= Andrx@Andrx; CN=Michael 
Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; Patrick Cochrane 
<patri ck. cochrane@andrx.com> 

Subject: Re: BJK 

Thanks Al ..... .. I finally could breath a little easier. 

Norman Dodes 
Director National Accounts, Alternate Care 
Off: (800) 331-2632 ext- 4262 
Direct: (954) 217-4262 
Cell: (954)658-4970 
Fax: (877)399-6851 
email : Norman.Dodes@andrx.com 

Al Paonessa III/ Anda/ Andrx 
07/25/2007 09:50 AM 

To 
Esther Emanuele/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, j ohn.j eff erson@andrx.com 
cc 
Michael Cochrane/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, "Patrick Cochrane" 
<patri ck. cochrane@andrx.com>, george. fi el ds@andrx.com, Kim 
Bloom/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
Subject 
BJK 

Essie, 

Please change all BJK (CTYPE 217) accounts MONTHLY DOSAGE LIMIT OVERRIDE% to 
9999 (Unlimited) 

Albert Paonessa III 
Anda, Inc. 
EVP/COO 
954-217-4500, ext. 4778 
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